
Noeleen Keavey 

From: 
Sent: 19 March 2013 14:47 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
cc: Fiona McCormack 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Mu1 hare, Declan <declan. m uI hare@hse. ie> 

Review of Waste Management Licence WO1 04-03 (Cappancur Industrial Estate, 
Cappancur, Tullamore, Co. Offaly) 
Review of Waste Management Licence WO1 04-03 Cappancur Industrial Estate, 
Cappancur, Tullamore, Co. Offaly 21 02 13.pdf; Waste licence application - AES 
Cappancur.doc 

Dear Ms.Keavey, 
Your correspondence on the above application to Mr.Gavin Maguire, AND ,Environmental Health of 19th Feb last 
refers. 
Attached for your attention are our comments on same. 

Regards, 
Declan 

Declan Mulhare 
Principal E.H.O. 
HSE Dublin Mid-Leinster 
Environmental Health Department 
Community Services 
Health Centre 
Arden Road 
Tu11 ainore 
Tel : 057 9359550 
einai1;declan. mulhare@hse. ie 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

................................................................... 

Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential. 
It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended 
recipient. If you are not an addressee or intended recipient, any 
use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying 
of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions 
expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not 
necessarily the opinions of the HSE. 

If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if 
you could immediately notify the HSEDML ICT Service Desk by telephone at 
t353 579357999 or by email to iss.helpdesk AT hse.ie and thereafter 
delete this e-mail from your system 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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Internal memo 

7th March 20 13 

W. Declan Mulhare 
P.E.H.O. 

Waste Licence Application 

Name & address of applicant: Advanced Environmental Solutions (Ireland) Limited 
Cappancur Industrial Estate 
Cappancur 
Tullainore 
Co. Offaly 

Location of facilitv: Cappancur Industrial Estate 
Cappancur 
Tu1 1 ainore 
Co. Offaly 

Reference number: WO1 04-03 

National Grid reference: E2356; N2256 

Comments: 

This application is to increase the tonnage of waste received at the site froin 50,000 
tonnes 1 annuin to 60,000 tonnes 1 annuin and to reduce the tonnage of hazardous waste 
froin 200 tonnes / annuin to zero tonnes / annum. 
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It is also proposed to facilitate the future connection of treated effluent froin the on-site 
wastewater treatment plant and wash water and rainwater run-off froin operational areas 
to the municipal foul sewer, instead of this treated effluent being tankered to the Local 
Authority Waste Water Treatment Plant 

I would recommend that any waste licence granted would include a requirement to 
monitor the following: 

1.  Noise levels from the proposed operation 
2. Air quality at the proposed facility to include monitoring of dust, odour etc 
3. Rodent and vermin control at the proposed facility 

Dyinpna O’Grady 
Environmental Health Officer 
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